General Meeting Minutes Selinsgrove Intermediate PTSO

Meeting Date: Oct 16, 2024 6:00pm

Meeting Location: SAIS LGI



Call to Order – Denise Hubbert

- Thank you to everyone for coming
- Minute Review and motions to approve were granted

Intro 2024-2025 SAIS PTSO Officers

President – Denise Hubbert * Vice-President – Amber Hauck* Recording Secretary –
 Judy Fatchaline * Corresponding Secretary – Erin Graybill * Treasurer – Melissa Brown *

Principal's Report – Mr. Bozella

- **Fall Festival** Friday, October 25th, starting at 8:30 am until 2:30pm (outside in the side yard, fall themed field day). The guest speaker will be a Magician.
- STEELS Standards New science standards that will be tested on the 2026 PSSA's.
 Teachers are researching and vetting new science curriculum that is more "hands on."
- **SWIS** This is a program that allows teachers and administrators to enter student behavioral issues into this system, so that appropriate interventions can take place to help decrease said behaviors. There will be a teacher from each grade level who will assist in providing reteaching to students at designated times through the day. There will also be Reflection Sheets provided for students to complete to allow them to process their choices and the consequences.
- Red Ribbon Week The theme for this year is, "Life Is A Movie, Film Drug Free." There
 is information going home regarding what students are being asked to wear each day to
 support the RRW program.
- Extra recess Students are able to go outside for extra recess during the last 10 minutes of lunch.
- Weis, My School Bucks Back Program: School received check from Weis, that was used to pay for the Magician for Fall fest for each grade. Thanks for shopping at Weis and utilizing the program. Scan the QR Code (above), select SAIS, and use your club card to shop—and earn the school direct funds!

RARE Student of the Month Awards



• Officers' Reports

- President's Report/New Business
 - Events in planning
 - Sep:
 - Adopt a Grade Fundraiser This program allows parents to donate at any time during the year to a specific grade level.
 Proceeds are given to each grade level for budget items such as field trips.
 - Fun Night / Fall shirt sale (9-20) We raised \$1100 plus the additional sales of Fall Seals Gear.
 - Oct:
 - Fall Festival / Guest Speaker Discussion (10/25)
 - Need Volunteers! Parents please sign up. We need more help for the 4th and 5th grade sections.
 - Gertrude Hawk Holiday Sale. This is our biggest fundraiser of the year. Paper sales have to be turned in by November 1st, online sales until November 8th. Orders will come in the first week of December. Will need volunteers for sorting and distribution. More details to come
 - Nov:
 - Fun Night (11-1) Students can wear their Halloween costumes. It runs from 5:30-7:00 p.m. Seals snowflake sweatshirts will be available to purchase, weather permitting.
 - Dec: We are checking into partnering with The Creative Space for a fundraiser; possibly receiving a percentage of the profits for Seals related art projects for the month of December.
 - 2025 sneak peak: *Need Chairperson/committee for Dodgeball

1. Dodgeball Tournament	7. Staff Appreciation & Admin Day
2. Mobile Ag Lab Help	8. 4th Grade History Day
3. Open House / HS Musical partnership	9. 5th Grade Civil War Encampment
4. Spring Photos – GoPhoto –	10. Seal Sprint
5. Spring Fun Nights - TBD	11. Field Day
6. Square 1 Art (PSSA Downtime)	12. Ice cream Truck

Treasurer's Report –

- Checking: \$11,642.22 // Savings: \$17,090.77
- Budget at a glance: currently vs. projected expenses were reviewed
- Meeting adjoined at 6:27PM
- The November meeting will be on Tuesday, November 12, 2024, at 6:00pm.